
Call to Order 

BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, 
FLORIDA VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE 

Agenda 

625 Barefoot Blvd, Administration Bldg. Conference Room 

01/13/2023 

10:00 a.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call: Chair David Wheaton, 1st Chair Vickie Sloss, 2nd Chair Steve Holmberg, Louise Crouse, John Vogt 
and Alternates Susan Hall and Ed Haslam. 
Approval of Minutes 
Swearing in of Inspectors and Witnesses 
Chairperson's and other member's Report 

New Business: Current VC cases for review: 

ADIR (Fencing) 
1. 22-003180 418 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD

ARCC No Permit/Work Started 
2. 22-003225 618 DOLPHIN CIRCLE
3. 22-003245 837 VIREO DRIVE

Condition of Prop. (A)(D) Lawn & Landscape (Recurring Mtnc.) 
4. 22-003187 909 HEMLOCK STREET
5. 22-003282 616 HYACINTH CIRCLE
6. 22-003283 916 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE
7. 22-003285 471 PAPAYA CIRCLE
8. 22-003317 1430 GARDENIA DRIVE
9. 22-003318 409 EAGLE DRIVE

10. 22-003338 900 HAWTHORN CIRCLE
11. 22-003359 1000 THRUSH CIRCLE
12. 23-000003 922 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD

Condition of Prop. (B) PW 
13. 21-002257 915 WREN CIRCLE
14. 22-000530 922 FIR STREET
15. 22-000838 693 PINEWOOD BOULEVARD
16. 22-000860 909 HEMLOCK STREET
17. 22-001136 723 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE
18. 22-001146 912 SPRUCE STREET
19. 22-001334 451 EGRET CIRCLE
20. 22-002300 600 PAPAYA CIRCLE
21. 22-002985 1154 BAREFOOT CIRCLE
22. 22-003045 927 LAUREL CIRCLE
23. 22-003051 836 HAWTHORN CIRCLE
24. 22-003101 510 EGRET CIRCLE



25. 22-003108 613 ROYAL TERN DRIVE
26. 22-003212 1032 WATERWAY DRIVE
27. 22-003215 414 LOQUAT DRIVE
28. 22-003221 485 EGRET CIRCLE
29. 22-003249 848 WATERWAY DRIVE
30. 22-003272 422 SEA-GULL DRIVE
31. 22-003316 105 BUNTING COURT

Condition of Prop. (C) Unauthorized items 
32. 22-002722 206 ALMOND COURT
33. 22-003219 693 PINEWOOD BOULEVARD
34. 22-003252 410 PLOVER DRIVE
35. 22-003292 917 SPRUCE STREET

Condition of Skirting 
36. 22-003273 506 PAPAYA CIRCLE

Exterior Maintenance 
37. 22-003186 909 HEMLOCK STREET
38. 22-003284 916 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE

Vehicle Violations (Boats/Trailer/RV/Comm. Vehicles, Etc.)
39. 22-003280 1050 THRUSH CIRCLE

Closing Remarks:  The next VC meeting is scheduled for Friday, January 27, 2023, in the Administration Building 
Conference room, at 625 Barefoot Blvd. 

Adjournment: 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the Violations Committee, with respect to any 
matter considered at this meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must 
ensure that a verbatim record and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and 
evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to 
prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the District does not provide one. 
ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and 
Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, 
at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE 

 

Minutes 
625 Barefoot Blvd, 

Administration Conference Room 
12/09/2022 
10:00 am 

 
The Barefoot Bay Violations Committee held its regular Hearing on 12/09/2022 in Administration Conference 
Room at 625 Barefoot Bay, Florida 32976. 

 
• Call to Order: Meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. 
• Pledge of Allegiance: Steve Holmberg led the pledge of allegiance. 
• Roll Call: Present – Chair David Wheaton, Vice-Chair Vickie Sloss, Steve Holmberg and Alternates 

Susan Hall, and Ed Haslam.  Excused – Louise Crouse.  Absent - John Vogt. 
• Approval of Minutes: 11/18/2022 approved as presented.  
• Swearing in of Inspectors and Witnesses: David Wheaton swore in DOR Inspector Mary 

Barry.  
• Witnesses present: None 
• Chair Report: None 
• Committee Reports: None 
• DOR Enforcement: None 
• Other reports: None 

 

New Business: All cases were sent a Statement of Violation and Notice of Hearing via Regular 1st Class 
mail and Certified mail with a reasonable time to correct the violation. All properties were confirmed to 
be still in violation at the last inspection. Pictures were presented to the committee. 

 
Inspector James Trevelino presented item(s):  4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 13, 15, 20, 21, and 22 came into 
compliance prior to the meeting. 
 
Item(s):  11, 12, 19, and 23 DOR is working with the homeowner.  
 

    ADIR (Garage or carport roof)  
       1. 22-002191 400 RAVEN DRIVE   
       

Inspector Mary Barry presented the above case(s) for the violation of: Article II, Section 3 (A) (2) Garage or 
Carport Roof with a compliance date of (14) fourteen days December 23rd, 2022. If the property is still in 
violation after (14) fourteen days, the final order of the Violations Committee shall be presented to the 
Board of Trustees at its next appropriate scheduled meeting to pursue legal or equitable action or other 
appropriate action with failure to comply. Chair entertained a motion to approve the recommendation of 
the DOR/ARCC Inspector. Vickie Sloss made the motion, seconded by Steve Holmberg, motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

ADIR (Lamp Post) 
     2. 22-002840 859 CASHEW CIRCLE  
     3. 22-002841 860 CASHEW CIRCLE   
      

Inspector Mary Barry presented the above cases(s) for the violation of: Article II, Section 3 (15) Lamp Post 
with a compliance date of (14) fourteen days December 23rd, 2022. If the property is still in violation after 
(14) fourteen days, the final order of the Violations Committee shall be presented to the Board of 
Trustees at its next appropriate scheduled meeting to pursue legal or equitable action or other  



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE 

 

 
appropriate action with failure to comply. Chair entertained a motion to approve the recommendation of 
the DOR/ARCC Inspector. Sue Hall made the motion, seconded by Ed Haslam, motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Condition of Prop. (A) (D) Lawn & Landscape (Recurring Maintenance) 
5. 22-002874 356 Egret Circle 
 
Inspector Mary Barry presented the above case(s) for the violation of:  Article III, Section 2 (A) with a 
compliance date of (3) three days December 12th, 2022.  A Lawn and Landscape Order will be issued.  The 
district will continue to maintain the lawn and landscape at the expense of the owner until the owner 
brings the property into compliance. An Order of Compliance will be obtained after three (3) consecutive 
and successful inspections.  The expense will result in a lien on the property.  Chair entertained a motion 
to approve the recommendation of the DOR/ARCC Inspector.  Ed Haslam made the motion, seconded by 
Steve Holmberg, motion carried unanimously.  
 
Condition of Prop. (B) PW 
14. 22-002727 614 HYACINTH CIRCLE  
16. 22-003052 912 PECAN CIRCLE  
 
Inspector Mary Barry presented the above case(s) for the violation of:  Article III, Section 2 (B) Condition 
of Property (Exterior of Home must be free of mildew, mold, and dirt) with a compliance date of (7) seven 
days December 16th, 2022.  If the property is still in violation after (7) seven days, the final order of the 
Violations Committee shall either be presented to the Board of Trustees at its next appropriate scheduled 
meeting to pursue legal or equitable action or other appropriate action or the District will contact their 
Power Wash contractor to bring the home into compliance, the expense of such action to be billed to the 
owner’s account and will result in a lien on the property.  Chair entertained a motion to approve the 
recommendation of the DOR/ARCC Inspector.  Steve Holmberg made the motion, seconded by Vickie 
Sloss, motion carried unanimously.  
 
Condition of Prop. (C) Unauthorized Items 
17. 22-001114 361 DOLPHIN CIRCLE  
18. 22-002714 1050 THRUSH CIRCLE  
 
      Inspector Mary Barry presented the above case(s) for the violation of:  Article III, Section 2 Condition 
of Property (C) Debris – Unapproved items with a compliance date of (7) seven days December 16th, 2022. 
Staff has prepared a Recommended Curative Action Plan for the abatement of the violation and 
presented to the committee. If the property is still in violation after seven days, the 
Recommended Curative Action Plan shall either be presented to the Board of Trustees at its next 
appropriate scheduled meeting for further consideration or the District will abate the violation at 
the expense of the owner, in addition, the expense of such action will be billed to the owner’s 
account and will result in a lien on the property.  Chair entertained a motion to approve the 
recommendation of the DOR/ARCC Inspector.  Vickie Sloss made the motion, seconded by Steve 
Holmberg, motion carried unanimously. 
 
Condition of Skirting 
24. 22-0002920 437 PUFFIN DRIVE  
 
Inspector Mary Barry presented the above case(s) for the violation of:  Article III, Section 10 Condition of 
Skirting Material on Home with a compliance date of (14) fourteen days December 23rd, 2022.  If the 
property is still in violation after (14) fourteen days, the final order of the Violation Committee shall be 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE 

 

presented to the Board of Trustees at its next appropriate scheduled meeting to pursue legal or equitable 
action or other appropriate action with failure to comply.  Chair entertained a motion to approve the 
recommendation of the DOR/ARCC Inspector.  Vickie Sloss made the motion, seconded by Steve 
Holmberg, motion carried unanimously.  
 
Exterior Maintenance 
25. 22-002879 614 HYACINTH CIRCLE  
26. 22-002954 1108 TEQUESTA DRIVE  
 
Inspector Mary Barry presented the above case(s) for the violation of:  Article III, Section Eleven 
Maintenance of Exterior of the Home with a compliance date of (14) fourteen days December 23rd, 2022.  
If the property is still in violation after (14) fourteen days, the final order of the Violation Committee shall 
be presented to the Board of Trustees at its next appropriate scheduled meeting to pursue legal or 
equitable action or other appropriate action with failure to comply. Chair entertained a motion to 
approve the recommendation of the DOR/ARCC Inspector.  Vickie Sloss made the motion, seconded by 
Steve Holmberg, motion carried unanimously.  
 

Closing Remarks: The next regular meeting is to be held on Friday, January 13, 2023, in the 
Administration Building Conference Room at 10:00 am.   

 
Adjournment: Meeting was adjourned at 10:14 a.m. 

 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo  
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the Violations Committee, with respect to any 
matter considered at this meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, 
must ensure that a verbatim record and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the 
testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to 
appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the district does 
not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities 
Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this 
proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 
664-3141. 



 VC AGENDA PACKET BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003180
 
  #0603/22-003180
    KELLY, DARLENE,
    418 BAREFOOT BLVD.  
    SEBASTIAN, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE II, SECT. 5 (A) ADIR (Fencing)
Sec�on 5 (A) Fencing shall not be permi�ed along any lot line where drainage canals or swales exist.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 84.B  Lot # 17
418 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Must have 18 feet X 11 feet of unobstructed area (except for steps) le� in carport.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Nov 17, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
11/17/2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

DATE: December 29, 2022



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) contained in the enclosed Statement of Viola�on by the date set forth
therein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcement Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on to verify such
correc�on. If the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a
Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.
Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether
or not the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

If the viola�on(s) described in the Statement of Viola�on are corrected an then recur, or if the viola�ons are not
corrected by the �me specified for correc�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee. In the case of a repeat
viola�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee, whether or not a viola�on is present at the �me.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the enclosed Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is
en�tled to tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney. If the
commi�ee  finds the property to be in viola�on  all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will
be automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

December 29, 2022 
Viola�ons Commi�ee/Deed of Restric�ons Staff
 

418 Barefoot Blvd. Must have 18 feet X 11 feet of unobstructed area (except for steps) le� in carport.
12/29/2022



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003225
 
  #4427/22-003225
    RIVERA, ANTONIA,
    618 DOLPHIN CIR 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE II, SECT. 2 A ARCC No Permit/Work Started
Sec�on 2 (A) When submi�ng an ARCC permit a�er the work has begun, the property owner must personally appear
at the next scheduled ARCC mee�ng to have their applica�on reviewed by the Commi�ee.

No building or other structure shall be erected or placed on any Lot, nor shall the exterior of any such building or
structure or the driveways or parking areas serving such building or structure be altered in any way unless and un�l
two sets of the complete building plans, two sets of complete specifica�ons and two copies of a plot plan have been
submi�ed to the ARCC and approved by it in wri�ng. An applica�on for such approval shall demonstrate to the
sa�sfac�on of the ARCC that: 1. The said building or other structure complies in all respects with the Provisions of this
instrument; and 2. The said building or other structure is in conformity and harmony with such wri�en rules as may
from �me to �me be adopted by the ARCC. The ARCC's approval of the said plan specifica�ons and plot plans shall be
evidenced by the signature of its Chairman or Vice-Chairman on the plans, specifica�ons and plot plans submi�ed by
an applicant. One set of approved plan shall be returned to the applicant and the other shall be retained by the ARCC
among its permanent records. In the event the ARCC fails to approve or disapprove an applica�on within thirty (30)
Days a�er the complete applica�on has been submi�ed to the ARCC, the ARCC shall be deemed to have approved the
applica�on in all respects. The ARCC shall have the authority to promulgate regula�ons rela�ng to all construc�on
and landscaping for lots within Barefoot Bay. Such regula�ons may, without formal amendment of this Deed of
Restric�ons, be created, amended, modified, altered or changed by a majority vote of the ARCC, provided, however,
that no�ce of any such amendment, modifica�on, altera�on or change to the regula�ons shall be given in wri�ng to
the Recrea�on District as soon as prac�cable a�er adop�on thereof by the ARCC. A copy of any such amendment,
modifica�on, altera�on or change to such a regula�on shall be maintained in the offices of the Recrea�on District and
shall be made available on request to any interested party upon payment of a reasonable copying fee. In the event
that a dispute arises in the interpreta�on by the ARCC of any requirement of this Ar�cle or of the regula�ons
provided for herein above, such dispute shall be resolved by a majority vote of the Recrea�on District, whose decision
shall be final and binding.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 12  Lot # 20
618 DOLPHIN CIRCLE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): No ARCC permit: You must apply for an ARCC permit immediately.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Nov 29, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
11/29/2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

DATE: December 13, 2022



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) contained in the enclosed Statement of Viola�on by the date set forth
therein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcement Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on to verify such
correc�on. If the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a
Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.
Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether
or not the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

If the viola�on(s) described in the Statement of Viola�on are corrected an then recur, or if the viola�ons are not
corrected by the �me specified for correc�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee. In the case of a repeat
viola�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee, whether or not a viola�on is present at the �me.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the enclosed Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is
en�tled to tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney. If the
commi�ee  finds the property to be in viola�on  all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will
be automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

December 13, 2022 
Viola�ons Commi�ee/Deed of Restric�ons Staff
 

618 dolphin No ARCC permit: You must apply for an ARCC permit immediately.
12/13/2022



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003245
 
  #1692/22-003245
    KMS ENTERPRISES LLC,
    3838 N RIVER OAK LN 
    TUCSON, AZ 85718
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE II, SECT. 2 A ARCC No Permit/Work Started
Sec�on 2 (A) When submi�ng an ARCC permit a�er the work has begun, the property owner must personally appear
at the next scheduled ARCC mee�ng to have their applica�on reviewed by the Commi�ee.

No building or other structure shall be erected or placed on any Lot, nor shall the exterior of any such building or
structure or the driveways or parking areas serving such building or structure be altered in any way unless and un�l
two sets of the complete building plans, two sets of complete specifica�ons and two copies of a plot plan have been
submi�ed to the ARCC and approved by it in wri�ng. An applica�on for such approval shall demonstrate to the
sa�sfac�on of the ARCC that: 1. The said building or other structure complies in all respects with the Provisions of this
instrument; and 2. The said building or other structure is in conformity and harmony with such wri�en rules as may
from �me to �me be adopted by the ARCC. The ARCC's approval of the said plan specifica�ons and plot plans shall be
evidenced by the signature of its Chairman or Vice-Chairman on the plans, specifica�ons and plot plans submi�ed by
an applicant. One set of approved plan shall be returned to the applicant and the other shall be retained by the ARCC
among its permanent records. In the event the ARCC fails to approve or disapprove an applica�on within thirty (30)
Days a�er the complete applica�on has been submi�ed to the ARCC, the ARCC shall be deemed to have approved the
applica�on in all respects. The ARCC shall have the authority to promulgate regula�ons rela�ng to all construc�on
and landscaping for lots within Barefoot Bay. Such regula�ons may, without formal amendment of this Deed of
Restric�ons, be created, amended, modified, altered or changed by a majority vote of the ARCC, provided, however,
that no�ce of any such amendment, modifica�on, altera�on or change to the regula�ons shall be given in wri�ng to
the Recrea�on District as soon as prac�cable a�er adop�on thereof by the ARCC. A copy of any such amendment,
modifica�on, altera�on or change to such a regula�on shall be maintained in the offices of the Recrea�on District and
shall be made available on request to any interested party upon payment of a reasonable copying fee. In the event
that a dispute arises in the interpreta�on by the ARCC of any requirement of this Ar�cle or of the regula�ons
provided for herein above, such dispute shall be resolved by a majority vote of the Recrea�on District, whose decision
shall be final and binding.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 101  Lot # 19
837 VIREO DRIVE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): No ARCC permit: You need to apply for an ARCC permit / skir�ng repairs.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Nov 29, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
11/29/2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

DATE: December 13, 2022



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) contained in the enclosed Statement of Viola�on by the date set forth
therein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcement Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on to verify such
correc�on. If the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a
Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.
Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether
or not the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

If the viola�on(s) described in the Statement of Viola�on are corrected an then recur, or if the viola�ons are not
corrected by the �me specified for correc�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee. In the case of a repeat
viola�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee, whether or not a viola�on is present at the �me.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the enclosed Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is
en�tled to tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney. If the
commi�ee  finds the property to be in viola�on  all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will
be automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

December 13, 2022 
Viola�ons Commi�ee/Deed of Restric�ons Staff
 

837 vireo No ARCC permit: You need to apply for an ARCC permit / skir�ng repairs.
12/13/2022



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003187
 
  #2613/22-003187
    LINES RICK,
    5313 NW 55TH TER  
    COCONUT CREEK, FL 33073
                                   Respondent(s),
 

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
 

PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2, (A) Condi�on of Property, to wit, The lawn and landscaped areas (including all trees, shrubs and
other vegeta�on) of each lot shall not be neglected and shall be regularly pruned and maintained at the expense of
the Owner or Resident of such lot. The lawn and landscaped areas shall be maintained free from all underbrush,
excessive overgrowth, all rubbish, and weeds and grass in excess of six inches in height. “Excessive overgrowth” shall
mean any vegeta�on that is not regularly pruned in accordance with common care for such vegeta�on.  Dead
vegeta�on on any lot is required to be promptly removed.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 7  Lot # 2
909 HEMLOCK STREET 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): High grass and weeds on property

It is requested that you come into compliance by maintaining the lawn and landscape within seven (7) days from the date of
this le�er and con�nue to maintain the lawn in good appearance. The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) by
the date set forth herein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcements Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on
to verify such correc�on.

If at the end of this period the lawn is not cut and if the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a
hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 am on
01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.,Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this
Hearing will be to determined whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.



 
BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

 
The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is en�tled to tes�fy
and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the commi�ee will issue a Final Order direc�ng Barefoot Bay
Property Services to mow your lot. In such an event, you will be billed a minimum of $140.00 for an ini�al lot mow and
general landscape maintenance (including enforcement costs), a minimum of $70.00 for each recurring lot mow and general
landscape maintenance performed  in accordance with Exhibit "A" of Resolu�on 2015-16 un�l you obtain an Order of
Compliance. In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be automa�cally
suspended un�l you obtain an Order of Compliance.
DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Nov 21, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
November 21, 2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
 
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

December 13, 2022 
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

  

 
909 Hemlock St. Lawn and landscape: dead fronds / dead vegeta�on removed.
12/13/2022 



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7

Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003282
 
  #4221/22-003282
    GOMES, ELIZABETH A,gomes, joseph c m
    211 INDIAN TRAIL 
    SAUNDERSTOWN, RI 02874
                                   Respondent(s),
 

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
 

PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2, (A) Condi�on of Property, to wit, The lawn and landscaped areas (including all trees, shrubs and
other vegeta�on) of each lot shall not be neglected and shall be regularly pruned and maintained at the expense of
the Owner or Resident of such lot. The lawn and landscaped areas shall be maintained free from all underbrush,
excessive overgrowth, all rubbish, and weeds and grass in excess of six inches in height. “Excessive overgrowth” shall
mean any vegeta�on that is not regularly pruned in accordance with common care for such vegeta�on.  Dead
vegeta�on on any lot is required to be promptly removed.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 77  Lot # 9
616 HYACINTH CIRCLE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): High grass and weeds on property

It is requested that you come into compliance by maintaining the lawn and landscape within seven (7) days from the date of
this le�er and con�nue to maintain the lawn in good appearance. The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) by
the date set forth herein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcements Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on
to verify such correc�on.

If at the end of this period the lawn is not cut and if the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a
hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 am on
01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.,Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this
Hearing will be to determined whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.



 
BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

 
The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is en�tled to tes�fy
and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the commi�ee will issue a Final Order direc�ng Barefoot Bay
Property Services to mow your lot. In such an event, you will be billed a minimum of $140.00 for an ini�al lot mow and
general landscape maintenance (including enforcement costs), a minimum of $70.00 for each recurring lot mow and general
landscape maintenance performed  in accordance with Exhibit "A" of Resolu�on 2015-16 un�l you obtain an Order of
Compliance. In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be automa�cally
suspended un�l you obtain an Order of Compliance.
DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Dec 08, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
 
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

January 03, 2023 
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

  

 
616 Hyacinth Cir. Lawn and landscape: high grass / weeds
01/03/2023 



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7

Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003283
 
  #2896/22-003283
    PARRAGA, CARMEN H,
    88 -50 198TH STREET 
    HOLLIS, NY 11423
                                   Respondent(s),
 

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
 

PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2, (A) Condi�on of Property, to wit, The lawn and landscaped areas (including all trees, shrubs and
other vegeta�on) of each lot shall not be neglected and shall be regularly pruned and maintained at the expense of
the Owner or Resident of such lot. The lawn and landscaped areas shall be maintained free from all underbrush,
excessive overgrowth, all rubbish, and weeds and grass in excess of six inches in height. “Excessive overgrowth” shall
mean any vegeta�on that is not regularly pruned in accordance with common care for such vegeta�on.  Dead
vegeta�on on any lot is required to be promptly removed.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 62  Lot # 9
916 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): High grass and weeds on property

It is requested that you come into compliance by maintaining the lawn and landscape within seven (7) days from the date of
this le�er and con�nue to maintain the lawn in good appearance. The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) by
the date set forth herein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcements Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on
to verify such correc�on.

If at the end of this period the lawn is not cut and if the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a
hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 am on
01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.,Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this
Hearing will be to determined whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.



 
BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

 
The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is en�tled to tes�fy
and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the commi�ee will issue a Final Order direc�ng Barefoot Bay
Property Services to mow your lot. In such an event, you will be billed a minimum of $140.00 for an ini�al lot mow and
general landscape maintenance (including enforcement costs), a minimum of $70.00 for each recurring lot mow and general
landscape maintenance performed  in accordance with Exhibit "A" of Resolu�on 2015-16 un�l you obtain an Order of
Compliance. In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be automa�cally
suspended un�l you obtain an Order of Compliance.
DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Dec 12, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
 
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

December 19, 2022 
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

  

 
916 Periwinkle Cir. Lawn and landscape: dead fronds / dead vegeta�on removed.
12/19/2022 



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7

Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003285
 
  #3043/22-003285
    ZINGONE, LORNE,
    87 BRIDIES PATH 
    SOUTHAMPTON, NY 11968
                                   Respondent(s),
 

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
 

PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2, (A) Condi�on of Property, to wit, The lawn and landscaped areas (including all trees, shrubs and
other vegeta�on) of each lot shall not be neglected and shall be regularly pruned and maintained at the expense of
the Owner or Resident of such lot. The lawn and landscaped areas shall be maintained free from all underbrush,
excessive overgrowth, all rubbish, and weeds and grass in excess of six inches in height. “Excessive overgrowth” shall
mean any vegeta�on that is not regularly pruned in accordance with common care for such vegeta�on.  Dead
vegeta�on on any lot is required to be promptly removed.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 28  Lot # 36
471 PAPAYA CIRCLE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): High grass and weeds on property

It is requested that you come into compliance by maintaining the lawn and landscape within seven (7) days from the date of
this le�er and con�nue to maintain the lawn in good appearance. The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) by
the date set forth herein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcements Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on
to verify such correc�on.

If at the end of this period the lawn is not cut and if the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a
hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 am on
01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.,Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this
Hearing will be to determined whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.



 
BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

 
The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is en�tled to tes�fy
and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the commi�ee will issue a Final Order direc�ng Barefoot Bay
Property Services to mow your lot. In such an event, you will be billed a minimum of $140.00 for an ini�al lot mow and
general landscape maintenance (including enforcement costs), a minimum of $70.00 for each recurring lot mow and general
landscape maintenance performed  in accordance with Exhibit "A" of Resolu�on 2015-16 un�l you obtain an Order of
Compliance. In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be automa�cally
suspended un�l you obtain an Order of Compliance.
DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Dec 12, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
 
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

December 19, 2022 
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

  

 
471 Papaya Cir. Lawn and landscape: weeds/dead fronds removed.
12/19/2022 



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7

Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003317
 
  #4339/22-003317
    BOTINDARI, DANA A,bo�ndari, tricia
    5581 SILVER STREET RD 
    AUBURN, NY 13021
                                   Respondent(s),
 

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
 

PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2, (A) Condi�on of Property, to wit, The lawn and landscaped areas (including all trees, shrubs and
other vegeta�on) of each lot shall not be neglected and shall be regularly pruned and maintained at the expense of
the Owner or Resident of such lot. The lawn and landscaped areas shall be maintained free from all underbrush,
excessive overgrowth, all rubbish, and weeds and grass in excess of six inches in height. “Excessive overgrowth” shall
mean any vegeta�on that is not regularly pruned in accordance with common care for such vegeta�on.  Dead
vegeta�on on any lot is required to be promptly removed.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 65  Lot # 15
1430 GARDENIA DRIVE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): High grass and weeds on property

It is requested that you come into compliance by maintaining the lawn and landscape within seven (7) days from the date of
this le�er and con�nue to maintain the lawn in good appearance. The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) by
the date set forth herein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcements Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on
to verify such correc�on.

If at the end of this period the lawn is not cut and if the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a
hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 am on
01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.,Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this
Hearing will be to determined whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.



 
BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

 
The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is en�tled to tes�fy
and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the commi�ee will issue a Final Order direc�ng Barefoot Bay
Property Services to mow your lot. In such an event, you will be billed a minimum of $140.00 for an ini�al lot mow and
general landscape maintenance (including enforcement costs), a minimum of $70.00 for each recurring lot mow and general
landscape maintenance performed  in accordance with Exhibit "A" of Resolu�on 2015-16 un�l you obtain an Order of
Compliance. In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be automa�cally
suspended un�l you obtain an Order of Compliance.
DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Dec 13, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
 
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

December 20, 2022 
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

  

 
1430 Gardenia Dr. Lawn and landscape: dead fronds / dead vegeta�on removed.
12/20/2022 



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7

Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003318
 
  #0605/22-003318
    O'DONOGHUE REVOCABLE ASSEST PROTECTION TRUST,
    19 BARRINGTON WAY 
    SCITUATE, MA 02066
                                   Respondent(s),
 

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
 

PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2, (A) Condi�on of Property, to wit, The lawn and landscaped areas (including all trees, shrubs and
other vegeta�on) of each lot shall not be neglected and shall be regularly pruned and maintained at the expense of
the Owner or Resident of such lot. The lawn and landscaped areas shall be maintained free from all underbrush,
excessive overgrowth, all rubbish, and weeds and grass in excess of six inches in height. “Excessive overgrowth” shall
mean any vegeta�on that is not regularly pruned in accordance with common care for such vegeta�on.  Dead
vegeta�on on any lot is required to be promptly removed.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 85.B  Lot # 2
409 EAGLE DRIVE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): High grass and weeds on property

It is requested that you come into compliance by maintaining the lawn and landscape within seven (7) days from the date of
this le�er and con�nue to maintain the lawn in good appearance. The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) by
the date set forth herein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcements Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on
to verify such correc�on.

If at the end of this period the lawn is not cut and if the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a
hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 am on
01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.,Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this
Hearing will be to determined whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.



 
BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

 
The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is en�tled to tes�fy
and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the commi�ee will issue a Final Order direc�ng Barefoot Bay
Property Services to mow your lot. In such an event, you will be billed a minimum of $140.00 for an ini�al lot mow and
general landscape maintenance (including enforcement costs), a minimum of $70.00 for each recurring lot mow and general
landscape maintenance performed  in accordance with Exhibit "A" of Resolu�on 2015-16 un�l you obtain an Order of
Compliance. In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be automa�cally
suspended un�l you obtain an Order of Compliance.
DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Dec 13, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
 
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

December 20, 2022 
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

  

 
409 Eagle Dr. Lawn and landscape: high grass / weeds
12/20/2022 



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7

Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003338
 
  #0195/22-003338
    HERNANDEZ, CRYSTAL LEIGH,
    900 HAWTHORN CIR 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),
 

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
 

PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2, (A) Condi�on of Property, to wit, The lawn and landscaped areas (including all trees, shrubs and
other vegeta�on) of each lot shall not be neglected and shall be regularly pruned and maintained at the expense of
the Owner or Resident of such lot. The lawn and landscaped areas shall be maintained free from all underbrush,
excessive overgrowth, all rubbish, and weeds and grass in excess of six inches in height. “Excessive overgrowth” shall
mean any vegeta�on that is not regularly pruned in accordance with common care for such vegeta�on.  Dead
vegeta�on on any lot is required to be promptly removed.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 118  Lot # 11
900 HAWTHORN CIRCLE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): High grass and weeds on property

It is requested that you come into compliance by maintaining the lawn and landscape within seven (7) days from the date of
this le�er and con�nue to maintain the lawn in good appearance. The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) by
the date set forth herein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcements Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on
to verify such correc�on.

If at the end of this period the lawn is not cut and if the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a
hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 am on
01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.,Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this
Hearing will be to determined whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.



 
BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

 
The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is en�tled to tes�fy
and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the commi�ee will issue a Final Order direc�ng Barefoot Bay
Property Services to mow your lot. In such an event, you will be billed a minimum of $140.00 for an ini�al lot mow and
general landscape maintenance (including enforcement costs), a minimum of $70.00 for each recurring lot mow and general
landscape maintenance performed  in accordance with Exhibit "A" of Resolu�on 2015-16 un�l you obtain an Order of
Compliance. In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be automa�cally
suspended un�l you obtain an Order of Compliance.
DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Dec 15, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
December 15, 2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
 
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

December 15, 2022 
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

  

 
900 hawthorn Lawn and landscape: high grass / weeds
12/15/2022 



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7

Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003359
 
  #1458/22-003359
    MCNALLY, WILLIAM C JR,
    1000 THRUSH CIR 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),
 

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
 

PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2, (A) Condi�on of Property, to wit, The lawn and landscaped areas (including all trees, shrubs and
other vegeta�on) of each lot shall not be neglected and shall be regularly pruned and maintained at the expense of
the Owner or Resident of such lot. The lawn and landscaped areas shall be maintained free from all underbrush,
excessive overgrowth, all rubbish, and weeds and grass in excess of six inches in height. “Excessive overgrowth” shall
mean any vegeta�on that is not regularly pruned in accordance with common care for such vegeta�on.  Dead
vegeta�on on any lot is required to be promptly removed.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 139  Lot # 45
1000 THRUSH CIRCLE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): High grass and weeds on property

It is requested that you come into compliance by maintaining the lawn and landscape within seven (7) days from the date of
this le�er and con�nue to maintain the lawn in good appearance. The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) by
the date set forth herein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcements Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on
to verify such correc�on.

If at the end of this period the lawn is not cut and if the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a
hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 am on
01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.,Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this
Hearing will be to determined whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.



 
BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

 
The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is en�tled to tes�fy
and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the commi�ee will issue a Final Order direc�ng Barefoot Bay
Property Services to mow your lot. In such an event, you will be billed a minimum of $140.00 for an ini�al lot mow and
general landscape maintenance (including enforcement costs), a minimum of $70.00 for each recurring lot mow and general
landscape maintenance performed  in accordance with Exhibit "A" of Resolu�on 2015-16 un�l you obtain an Order of
Compliance. In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be automa�cally
suspended un�l you obtain an Order of Compliance.
DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Dec 20, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
January 10, 2020 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
 
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

December 28, 2022 
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

  

 
1000 Thru
12/28/2022 



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7

Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 23-000003
 
  #0863/23-000003
    TENNEY, PATCHES,
    922 BAREFOOT BLVD 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),
 

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
 

PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2, (A) Condi�on of Property, to wit, The lawn and landscaped areas (including all trees, shrubs and
other vegeta�on) of each lot shall not be neglected and shall be regularly pruned and maintained at the expense of
the Owner or Resident of such lot. The lawn and landscaped areas shall be maintained free from all underbrush,
excessive overgrowth, all rubbish, and weeds and grass in excess of six inches in height. “Excessive overgrowth” shall
mean any vegeta�on that is not regularly pruned in accordance with common care for such vegeta�on.  Dead
vegeta�on on any lot is required to be promptly removed.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 119  Lot # 43
922 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): High grass and weeds on property

It is requested that you come into compliance by maintaining the lawn and landscape within seven (7) days from the date of
this le�er and con�nue to maintain the lawn in good appearance. The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) by
the date set forth herein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcements Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on
to verify such correc�on.

If at the end of this period the lawn is not cut and if the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a
hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 am on
01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.,Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this
Hearing will be to determined whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.



 
BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
 

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

 
The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is en�tled to tes�fy
and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the commi�ee will issue a Final Order direc�ng Barefoot Bay
Property Services to mow your lot. In such an event, you will be billed a minimum of $140.00 for an ini�al lot mow and
general landscape maintenance (including enforcement costs), a minimum of $70.00 for each recurring lot mow and general
landscape maintenance performed  in accordance with Exhibit "A" of Resolu�on 2015-16 un�l you obtain an Order of
Compliance. In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be automa�cally
suspended un�l you obtain an Order of Compliance.
DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Jan 03, 2023

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
 
IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

January 03, 2023 
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

  

 
922 Barefoot Blvd. Lawn and landscape: high grass / weeds
01/03/2023 



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7

Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 21-002257
 
  #88/21-002257
    COSTANZO, RONALD,
    2687 MOHICAN DR 
    MELBOURNE, FL 32935
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION and NOTICE OF HEARING
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle III, Sec�on 12 of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2 Condi�ons of Property (B) The exterior of a home on any lot shall be maintained free of mildew,
mold and dirt, which is visible when the house is viewed from the street or from any adjacent lot.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 136  Lot # 27
915 WREN CIRCLE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Mold, dirt and mildew must be removed from the exterior of the home.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Oct 27, 2021

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
October 27, 2021 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 11, 2022

If at the end of this period the home has not been pressure washed of all mold, dirt and mildew, the Respondent disputes
the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the
Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on the 01/14/2022 at 1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Building D&E, Barefoot Bay, Florida.
The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons.  The respondent is en�tled to
tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the Commi�ee will issue a Final Order for District Management
to hire a licensed and insured contractor to bring a cure to the viola�on on the property.  Said Order will provide for the cost
incurred to bring the property into compliance to include administra�ve fees and contractor costs in accordance with Exhibit
"A" of Resolu�on 2015-16  with the charge posted to the owner’s District account. Said charge will cons�tute as a lien
recorded on the property.  In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be
automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE
A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OF OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH
VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.
 
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING.  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND.  THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.



Dated this Date, December 28, 2021
 

Deed of Restric�ons Staff
DATE: December 28, 2021

915 Wren. Must maintain the house, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew
Dec 28, 2021



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7
Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-000530
 
  #615/22-000530
    GARCIA, ROSARIO H,
    922 FIR ST 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION and NOTICE OF HEARING
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle III, Sec�on 12 of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2 Condi�ons of Property (B) The exterior of a home on any lot shall be maintained free of mildew,
mold and dirt, which is visible when the house is viewed from the street or from any adjacent lot.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 110  Lot # 24
922 FIR STREET 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Mold, dirt and mildew must be removed from the exterior of the home.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Feb 18, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
February 18, 2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: April 19, 2022

If at the end of this period the home has not been pressure washed of all mold, dirt and mildew, the Respondent disputes
the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the
Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on the 04/22/2022 at 1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Building D&E, Barefoot Bay, Florida.
The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons.  The respondent is en�tled to
tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the Commi�ee will issue a Final Order for District Management
to hire a licensed and insured contractor to bring a cure to the viola�on on the property.  Said Order will provide for the cost
incurred to bring the property into compliance to include administra�ve fees and contractor costs in accordance with Exhibit
"A" of Resolu�on 2015-16  with the charge posted to the owner’s District account. Said charge will cons�tute as a lien
recorded on the property.  In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be
automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE
A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OF OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH
VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.
 
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING.  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND.  THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.



Dated this Date, April 01, 2022
 

Deed of Restric�ons Staff
DATE: April 01, 2022

922 Fir Must maintain the house, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew.
Apr 01, 2022



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7
Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-000838
 
  #501/22-000838
    BOANI, DJALMA,
    21 ICKER AVE 
    EAST BRUNSWICK, NJ 08816
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION and NOTICE OF HEARING
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle III, Sec�on 12 of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2 Condi�ons of Property (B) The exterior of a home on any lot shall be maintained free of mildew,
mold and dirt, which is visible when the house is viewed from the street or from any adjacent lot.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 105  Lot # 100
693 PINEWOOD BOULEVARD 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Mold, dirt and mildew must be removed from the exterior of the home.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Mar 14, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
March 14, 2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: May 06, 2022

If at the end of this period the home has not been pressure washed of all mold, dirt and mildew, the Respondent disputes
the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the
Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on the 05/13/2022 at 625 Barefoot Blvd. Administra�on building conference room,
Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons.  The respondent is en�tled to
tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the Commi�ee will issue a Final Order for District Management
to hire a licensed and insured contractor to bring a cure to the viola�on on the property.  Said Order will provide for the cost
incurred to bring the property into compliance to include administra�ve fees and contractor costs in accordance with Exhibit
"A" of Resolu�on 2015-16  with the charge posted to the owner’s District account. Said charge will cons�tute as a lien
recorded on the property.  In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be
automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE
A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OF OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH
VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.
 
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING.  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND.  THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.



Dated this Date, April 25, 2022
 

Deed of Restric�ons Staff
DATE: April 25, 2022

693 Pinewood Must maintain the house, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew.
Apr 25, 2022



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7
Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-000860
 
  #2613/22-000860
    LINES RICK,
    5313 NW 55TH TER  
    COCONUT CREEK, FL 33073
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION and NOTICE OF HEARING
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle III, Sec�on 12 of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2 Condi�ons of Property (B) The exterior of a home on any lot shall be maintained free of mildew,
mold and dirt, which is visible when the house is viewed from the street or from any adjacent lot.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 7  Lot # 2
909 HEMLOCK STREET 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Mold, dirt and mildew must be removed from the exterior of the home.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Mar 16, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
March 16, 2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023

If at the end of this period the home has not been pressure washed of all mold, dirt and mildew, the Respondent disputes
the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the
Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on the 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd. Administra�on building conference room,
Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons.  The respondent is en�tled to
tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the Commi�ee will issue a Final Order for District Management
to hire a licensed and insured contractor to bring a cure to the viola�on on the property.  Said Order will provide for the cost
incurred to bring the property into compliance to include administra�ve fees and contractor costs in accordance with Exhibit
"A" of Resolu�on 2015-16  with the charge posted to the owner’s District account. Said charge will cons�tute as a lien
recorded on the property.  In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be
automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE
A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OF OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH
VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.
 
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING.  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND.  THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.



Dated this Date, December 13, 2022
 

Deed of Restric�ons Staff
DATE: December 13, 2022

909 Hemlock St. Must maintain the house, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew
12/12/2022



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7
Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-001136
 
  #3535/22-001136
    SEIVERD, JOSEPH H,
    20143 SW 103RD AVENUE 
    MIAMI, FL 33189
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION and NOTICE OF HEARING
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle III, Sec�on 12 of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2 Condi�ons of Property (B) The exterior of a home on any lot shall be maintained free of mildew,
mold and dirt, which is visible when the house is viewed from the street or from any adjacent lot.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 69  Lot # 14
723 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Mold, dirt and mildew must be removed from the exterior of the home.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Apr 06, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
April 06, 2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: June 07, 2022

If at the end of this period the home has not been pressure washed of all mold, dirt and mildew, the Respondent disputes
the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the
Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on the 06/10/2022 at 625 Barefoot Blvd. Administra�on building conference room,
Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons.  The respondent is en�tled to
tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the Commi�ee will issue a Final Order for District Management
to hire a licensed and insured contractor to bring a cure to the viola�on on the property.  Said Order will provide for the cost
incurred to bring the property into compliance to include administra�ve fees and contractor costs in accordance with Exhibit
"A" of Resolu�on 2015-16  with the charge posted to the owner’s District account. Said charge will cons�tute as a lien
recorded on the property.  In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be
automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE
A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OF OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH
VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.
 
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING.  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND.  THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.



Dated this Date, May 19, 2022
 

Deed of Restric�ons Staff
DATE: May 19, 2022

723 Periwinkle Cir. Must maintain the house, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew.
May 19, 2022

723 Periwinkle Cir. Must maintain the house, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew.
May 19, 2022



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7
Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-001146
 
  #3464/22-001146
    CILLUFFO, SALVATORE,
    15773 MAGNOLIA DR 
    NEW FREEDOM, PA 17349
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION and NOTICE OF HEARING
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle III, Sec�on 12 of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2 Condi�ons of Property (B) The exterior of a home on any lot shall be maintained free of mildew,
mold and dirt, which is visible when the house is viewed from the street or from any adjacent lot.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 3  Lot # 28
912 SPRUCE STREET 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Mold, dirt and mildew must be removed from the exterior of the home.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Apr 06, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
April 06, 2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: July 05, 2022

If at the end of this period the home has not been pressure washed of all mold, dirt and mildew, the Respondent disputes
the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the
Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on the 07/08/2022 at 625 Barefoot Blvd. Administra�on building conference room,
Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons.  The respondent is en�tled to
tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the Commi�ee will issue a Final Order for District Management
to hire a licensed and insured contractor to bring a cure to the viola�on on the property.  Said Order will provide for the cost
incurred to bring the property into compliance to include administra�ve fees and contractor costs in accordance with Exhibit
"A" of Resolu�on 2015-16  with the charge posted to the owner’s District account. Said charge will cons�tute as a lien
recorded on the property.  In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be
automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE
A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OF OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH
VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.
 
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING.  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND.  THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.



Dated this Date, June 23, 2022
 

Deed of Restric�ons Staff
DATE: June 23, 2022

912 Spruce Must maintain the house, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew.
Jun 23, 2022



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7
Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-001334
 
  #4310/22-001334
    HARTMAN, PAULA G,
    14500 ORANGE AVE 
    FORT PIERCE, FL 34945
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION and NOTICE OF HEARING
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle III, Sec�on 12 of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2 Condi�ons of Property (B) The exterior of a home on any lot shall be maintained free of mildew,
mold and dirt, which is visible when the house is viewed from the street or from any adjacent lot.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 86  Lot # 26
451 EGRET CIRCLE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Mold, dirt and mildew must be removed from the exterior of the home.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Apr 26, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
April 26, 2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: June 21, 2022

If at the end of this period the home has not been pressure washed of all mold, dirt and mildew, the Respondent disputes
the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the
Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on the 06/24/2022 at 625 Barefoot Blvd. Administra�on building conference room,
Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons.  The respondent is en�tled to
tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the Commi�ee will issue a Final Order for District Management
to hire a licensed and insured contractor to bring a cure to the viola�on on the property.  Said Order will provide for the cost
incurred to bring the property into compliance to include administra�ve fees and contractor costs in accordance with Exhibit
"A" of Resolu�on 2015-16  with the charge posted to the owner’s District account. Said charge will cons�tute as a lien
recorded on the property.  In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be
automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE
A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OF OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH
VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.
 
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING.  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND.  THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.



Dated this Date, June 09, 2022
 

Deed of Restric�ons Staff
DATE: June 09, 2022

451 Egret Cir. Must maintain the house, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew.
Jun 09, 2022



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7
Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-002300
 
  #3139/22-002300
    BROWN, IRENE M TRUSTEE,
    600 PAPAYA CIRCLE 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE III, SECT. 2 (B) (D) Condi�on of Prop. (B) PW
(B) The exterior of a home on any lot shall be maintained free of mildew, mold and dirt which is visible when the
house is viewed from the street or from any adjacent lot.
(D) In the event that any lawn, landscaped areas, driveway, carport or home is not maintained in compliance with the
requirements of Sec�on 2, Sec�on 10, or Sec�on 11 of Ar�cle III, the Recrea�on District shall have the right to enter
upon the lot and take any ac�on reasonably necessary to cause the home and lot to come into compliance with the
requirement of subsec�ons (A), (B), (C) of Sec�on 2, Sec�on 10, or Sec�on 11 of Ar�cle III. The expense of such ac�on
shall be billed by the Recrea�on District to the owner, shall be a personal obliga�on of the owner, and shall be shall
be paid by the owner within thirty days a�er the owner is provided with wri�en no�ce of such expenses. If payment
is not made within the said thirty day period, the expense in ques�on shall become a lien upon the said lot un�l paid,
which lien shall have priority as of the date of recording of a no�ce thereof in the public records of Brevard county;
provided, however, such lien shall not be superior to the lien for county taxes of the lien for the Recrea�on District's
assessments and maintenance fees. The sum so due to the Recrea�on District may be collected by either an ac�on of
law, or the Recrea�on District shall have the right at its discre�on to proceed to foreclose the above -described lien. In
the event of such li�ga�on, the Recrea�on District shall have the right to recover the costs thereof including a
reasonable a�orney's fee.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 27  Lot # 7
600 PAPAYA CIRCLE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Must maintain the house, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Aug 01, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
08/01/2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: October 11, 2022
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

DATE: September 14, 2022



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 10/14/2022

The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) contained in the enclosed Statement of Viola�on by the date set forth
therein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcement Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on to verify such
correc�on. If the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a
Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on 10/14/2022 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.
Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether
or not the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

If the viola�on(s) described in the Statement of Viola�on are corrected an then recur, or if the viola�ons are not
corrected by the �me specified for correc�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee. In the case of a repeat
viola�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee, whether or not a viola�on is present at the �me.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the enclosed Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is
en�tled to tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney. If the
commi�ee  finds the property to be in viola�on  all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will
be automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

September 14, 2022 
Viola�ons Commi�ee/Deed of Restric�ons Staff
 

600 Papaya Must maintain the house, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew.
Sep 14, 2022



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-002985
 
  #0890/22-002985
    MAZZIO, ANTHONY,
    9716 161ST AVE 
    HOWARD BEACH, NY 11414
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION and NOTICE OF HEARING
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle III, Sec�on 12 of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2 Condi�ons of Property (B) The exterior of a home on any lot shall be maintained free of mildew,
mold and dirt, which is visible when the house is viewed from the street or from any adjacent lot.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 52  Lot # 11
1154 BAREFOOT CIRCLE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Mold, dirt and mildew must be removed from the exterior of the home.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Oct 20, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
October 20, 2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023

If at the end of this period the home has not been pressure washed of all mold, dirt and mildew, the Respondent disputes
the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the
Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on the 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd. Administra�on building conference room,
Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons.  The respondent is en�tled to
tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the Commi�ee will issue a Final Order for District Management
to hire a licensed and insured contractor to bring a cure to the viola�on on the property.  Said Order will provide for the cost
incurred to bring the property into compliance to include administra�ve fees and contractor costs in accordance with Exhibit
"A" of Resolu�on 2015-16  with the charge posted to the owner’s District account. Said charge will cons�tute as a lien
recorded on the property.  In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be
automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE
A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OF OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH
VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.
 
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING.  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND.  THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.



Dated this Date, December 13, 2022
 

Deed of Restric�ons Staff
DATE: December 13, 2022

1154 Barefoot Cir. Must maintain the house, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew
12/12/2022



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7
Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003045
 
  #0707/22-003045
    HANACHI, MARK A,
    927 LAUREL CIR 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION and NOTICE OF HEARING
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle III, Sec�on 12 of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2 Condi�ons of Property (B) The exterior of a home on any lot shall be maintained free of mildew,
mold and dirt, which is visible when the house is viewed from the street or from any adjacent lot.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 114  Lot # 14
927 LAUREL CIRCLE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Mold, dirt and mildew must be removed from the exterior of the home.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Oct 26, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
October 26, 2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023

If at the end of this period the home has not been pressure washed of all mold, dirt and mildew, the Respondent disputes
the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the
Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on the 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd. Administra�on building conference room,
Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons.  The respondent is en�tled to
tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the Commi�ee will issue a Final Order for District Management
to hire a licensed and insured contractor to bring a cure to the viola�on on the property.  Said Order will provide for the cost
incurred to bring the property into compliance to include administra�ve fees and contractor costs in accordance with Exhibit
"A" of Resolu�on 2015-16  with the charge posted to the owner’s District account. Said charge will cons�tute as a lien
recorded on the property.  In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be
automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE
A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OF OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH
VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.
 
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING.  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND.  THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.



Dated this Date, December 12, 2022
 

Deed of Restric�ons Staff
DATE: December 12, 2022

927 laurel Must maintain the house, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew.
12/12/2022



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7
Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003051
 
  #0591/22-003051
    KING, CHRISTOPHER L,
    836 HAWTHORN CIR 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION and NOTICE OF HEARING
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle III, Sec�on 12 of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2 Condi�ons of Property (B) The exterior of a home on any lot shall be maintained free of mildew,
mold and dirt, which is visible when the house is viewed from the street or from any adjacent lot.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 118  Lot # 5
836 HAWTHORN CIRCLE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Mold, dirt and mildew must be removed from the exterior of the home.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Oct 27, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
October 27, 2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023

If at the end of this period the home has not been pressure washed of all mold, dirt and mildew, the Respondent disputes
the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the
Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on the 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd. Administra�on building conference room,
Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons.  The respondent is en�tled to
tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the Commi�ee will issue a Final Order for District Management
to hire a licensed and insured contractor to bring a cure to the viola�on on the property.  Said Order will provide for the cost
incurred to bring the property into compliance to include administra�ve fees and contractor costs in accordance with Exhibit
"A" of Resolu�on 2015-16  with the charge posted to the owner’s District account. Said charge will cons�tute as a lien
recorded on the property.  In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be
automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE
A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OF OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH
VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.
 
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING.  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND.  THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.



Dated this Date, December 12, 2022
 

Deed of Restric�ons Staff
DATE: December 12, 2022

836 hawthorn Must maintain the house, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew.
12/12/2022



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7
Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003101
 
  #3184/22-003101
    RENDERIO, JOSEPH,
    167 VENTRY CT, UNIT C 
    RIDGE, NY 11961
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION and NOTICE OF HEARING
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle III, Sec�on 12 of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2 Condi�ons of Property (B) The exterior of a home on any lot shall be maintained free of mildew,
mold and dirt, which is visible when the house is viewed from the street or from any adjacent lot.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 91  Lot # 20
510 EGRET CIRCLE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Mold, dirt and mildew must be removed from the exterior of the home.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Nov 02, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
November 02, 2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023

If at the end of this period the home has not been pressure washed of all mold, dirt and mildew, the Respondent disputes
the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the
Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on the 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd. Administra�on building conference room,
Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons.  The respondent is en�tled to
tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the Commi�ee will issue a Final Order for District Management
to hire a licensed and insured contractor to bring a cure to the viola�on on the property.  Said Order will provide for the cost
incurred to bring the property into compliance to include administra�ve fees and contractor costs in accordance with Exhibit
"A" of Resolu�on 2015-16  with the charge posted to the owner’s District account. Said charge will cons�tute as a lien
recorded on the property.  In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be
automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE
A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OF OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH
VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.
 
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING.  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND.  THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.



Dated this Date, December 15, 2022
 

Deed of Restric�ons Staff
DATE: December 15, 2022

510 egret Must maintain the house, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew.
12/15/2022



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7
Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003108
 
  #1764/22-003108
    SPENCER, DIANE B,
    613 ROYAL TERN DR 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION and NOTICE OF HEARING
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle III, Sec�on 12 of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2 Condi�ons of Property (B) The exterior of a home on any lot shall be maintained free of mildew,
mold and dirt, which is visible when the house is viewed from the street or from any adjacent lot.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 99  Lot # 15
613 ROYAL TERN DRIVE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Mold, dirt and mildew must be removed from the exterior of the home.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Nov 03, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
November 03, 2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023

If at the end of this period the home has not been pressure washed of all mold, dirt and mildew, the Respondent disputes
the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the
Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on the 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd. Administra�on building conference room,
Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons.  The respondent is en�tled to
tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the Commi�ee will issue a Final Order for District Management
to hire a licensed and insured contractor to bring a cure to the viola�on on the property.  Said Order will provide for the cost
incurred to bring the property into compliance to include administra�ve fees and contractor costs in accordance with Exhibit
"A" of Resolu�on 2015-16  with the charge posted to the owner’s District account. Said charge will cons�tute as a lien
recorded on the property.  In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be
automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE
A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OF OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH
VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.
 
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING.  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND.  THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.



Dated this Date, December 19, 2022
 

Deed of Restric�ons Staff
DATE: December 19, 2022

613 royal tern Must maintain the house, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew.
12/19/2022



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7
Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003212
 
  #1488/22-003212
    BELL, LAUREN D,
    1032 WATERWAY DR 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION and NOTICE OF HEARING
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle III, Sec�on 12 of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2 Condi�ons of Property (B) The exterior of a home on any lot shall be maintained free of mildew,
mold and dirt, which is visible when the house is viewed from the street or from any adjacent lot.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 126  Lot # 53
1032 WATERWAY DRIVE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Mold, dirt and mildew must be removed from the exterior of the home.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Nov 23, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
November 23, 2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023

If at the end of this period the home has not been pressure washed of all mold, dirt and mildew, the Respondent disputes
the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the
Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on the 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd. Administra�on building conference room,
Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons.  The respondent is en�tled to
tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the Commi�ee will issue a Final Order for District Management
to hire a licensed and insured contractor to bring a cure to the viola�on on the property.  Said Order will provide for the cost
incurred to bring the property into compliance to include administra�ve fees and contractor costs in accordance with Exhibit
"A" of Resolu�on 2015-16  with the charge posted to the owner’s District account. Said charge will cons�tute as a lien
recorded on the property.  In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be
automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE
A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OF OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH
VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.
 
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING.  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND.  THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.



Dated this Date, December 20, 2022
 

Deed of Restric�ons Staff
DATE: December 20, 2022

1032 Waterway Dr. Must maintain the house, fence, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew.
12/20/2022



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7
Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003215
 
  #3095/22-003215
    YARES, CLARA KAY,
    414 LOQUAT DR 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION and NOTICE OF HEARING
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle III, Sec�on 12 of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2 Condi�ons of Property (B) The exterior of a home on any lot shall be maintained free of mildew,
mold and dirt, which is visible when the house is viewed from the street or from any adjacent lot.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 31  Lot # 16
414 LOQUAT DRIVE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Mold, dirt and mildew must be removed from the exterior of the home.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Nov 23, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
November 23, 2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023

If at the end of this period the home has not been pressure washed of all mold, dirt and mildew, the Respondent disputes
the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the
Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on the 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd. Administra�on building conference room,
Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons.  The respondent is en�tled to
tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the Commi�ee will issue a Final Order for District Management
to hire a licensed and insured contractor to bring a cure to the viola�on on the property.  Said Order will provide for the cost
incurred to bring the property into compliance to include administra�ve fees and contractor costs in accordance with Exhibit
"A" of Resolu�on 2015-16  with the charge posted to the owner’s District account. Said charge will cons�tute as a lien
recorded on the property.  In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be
automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE
A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OF OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH
VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.
 
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING.  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND.  THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.



Dated this Date, December 14, 2022
 

Deed of Restric�ons Staff
DATE: December 14, 2022

414 loquat Must maintain the house, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew.
12/14/2022



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7
Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003221
 
  #2531/22-003221
    BOUCH, WALTON,
    485 EGRET CIR 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION and NOTICE OF HEARING
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle III, Sec�on 12 of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2 Condi�ons of Property (B) The exterior of a home on any lot shall be maintained free of mildew,
mold and dirt, which is visible when the house is viewed from the street or from any adjacent lot.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 86  Lot # 43
485 EGRET CIRCLE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Mold, dirt and mildew must be removed from the exterior of the home.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Nov 28, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
November 28, 2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023

If at the end of this period the home has not been pressure washed of all mold, dirt and mildew, the Respondent disputes
the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the
Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on the 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd. Administra�on building conference room,
Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons.  The respondent is en�tled to
tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the Commi�ee will issue a Final Order for District Management
to hire a licensed and insured contractor to bring a cure to the viola�on on the property.  Said Order will provide for the cost
incurred to bring the property into compliance to include administra�ve fees and contractor costs in accordance with Exhibit
"A" of Resolu�on 2015-16  with the charge posted to the owner’s District account. Said charge will cons�tute as a lien
recorded on the property.  In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be
automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE
A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OF OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH
VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.
 
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING.  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND.  THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.



Dated this Date, December 19, 2022
 

Deed of Restric�ons Staff
DATE: December 19, 2022

485 egret Must maintain the house, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew.
12/19/2022



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7
Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003249
 
  #4010/22-003249
    CONLON, KAREN,
    848 WATERWAY DR 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION and NOTICE OF HEARING
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle III, Sec�on 12 of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2 Condi�ons of Property (B) The exterior of a home on any lot shall be maintained free of mildew,
mold and dirt, which is visible when the house is viewed from the street or from any adjacent lot.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 125  Lot # 40
848 WATERWAY DRIVE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Mold, dirt and mildew must be removed from the exterior of the home.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Nov 30, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
November 30, 2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023

If at the end of this period the home has not been pressure washed of all mold, dirt and mildew, the Respondent disputes
the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the
Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on the 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd. Administra�on building conference room,
Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons.  The respondent is en�tled to
tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the Commi�ee will issue a Final Order for District Management
to hire a licensed and insured contractor to bring a cure to the viola�on on the property.  Said Order will provide for the cost
incurred to bring the property into compliance to include administra�ve fees and contractor costs in accordance with Exhibit
"A" of Resolu�on 2015-16  with the charge posted to the owner’s District account. Said charge will cons�tute as a lien
recorded on the property.  In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be
automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE
A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OF OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH
VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.
 
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING.  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND.  THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.



Dated this Date, December 28, 2022
 

Deed of Restric�ons Staff
DATE: December 28, 2022

848 Waterway Dr. Must maintain the house, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew.
12/28/2022



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7
Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003272
 
  #2325/22-003272
    SMITH, RUSSELL HERBERT,
    422 SEAGULL DR 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION and NOTICE OF HEARING
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle III, Sec�on 12 of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2 Condi�ons of Property (B) The exterior of a home on any lot shall be maintained free of mildew,
mold and dirt, which is visible when the house is viewed from the street or from any adjacent lot.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 87  Lot # 12
422 SEA-GULL DRIVE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Mold, dirt and mildew must be removed from the exterior of the home.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Dec 02, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
December 02, 2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023

If at the end of this period the home has not been pressure washed of all mold, dirt and mildew, the Respondent disputes
the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the
Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on the 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd. Administra�on building conference room,
Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons.  The respondent is en�tled to
tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the Commi�ee will issue a Final Order for District Management
to hire a licensed and insured contractor to bring a cure to the viola�on on the property.  Said Order will provide for the cost
incurred to bring the property into compliance to include administra�ve fees and contractor costs in accordance with Exhibit
"A" of Resolu�on 2015-16  with the charge posted to the owner’s District account. Said charge will cons�tute as a lien
recorded on the property.  In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be
automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE
A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OF OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH
VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.
 
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING.  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND.  THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.



Dated this Date, December 28, 2022
 

Deed of Restric�ons Staff
DATE: December 28, 2022

422 seagull Must maintain the house, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew.
12/28/2022



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7
Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003316
 
  #4940/22-003316
    WESNER, TIMOTHY E,wesner, carol d
    105 BUNTING CT 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION and NOTICE OF HEARING
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle III, Sec�on 12 of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION

Ar�cle III, Sec�on 2 Condi�ons of Property (B) The exterior of a home on any lot shall be maintained free of mildew,
mold and dirt, which is visible when the house is viewed from the street or from any adjacent lot.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 136  Lot # 15
105 BUNTING COURT 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Mold, dirt and mildew must be removed from the exterior of the home.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Dec 13, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023

If at the end of this period the home has not been pressure washed of all mold, dirt and mildew, the Respondent disputes
the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a Hearing will be conducted before the
Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on the 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd. Administra�on building conference room,
Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether or not if the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the Statement of Viola�ons.  The respondent is en�tled to
tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney.

If the Viola�ons Commi�ee finds the property in viola�on, the Commi�ee will issue a Final Order for District Management
to hire a licensed and insured contractor to bring a cure to the viola�on on the property.  Said Order will provide for the cost
incurred to bring the property into compliance to include administra�ve fees and contractor costs in accordance with Exhibit
"A" of Resolu�on 2015-16  with the charge posted to the owner’s District account. Said charge will cons�tute as a lien
recorded on the property.  In addi�on all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will be
automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST PROVIDE
A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OF OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO PROVIDE FOR SUCH
VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.
 
THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING.  ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND.  THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.



Dated this Date, January 03, 2023
 

Deed of Restric�ons Staff
DATE: January 03, 2023

105 Bun�ng Ct. Must maintain the house, fence, awnings, and skir�ng free from mold, dirt, and mildew.
01/03/2023



Costs to Cure Viola�ons

Ini�al Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment - Truck, lawn mower, weed eater, ear protec�on, safety glasses

Labor for two employees for one hour at $10 per hour plus benefits and insurance

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Direct and Indirect) - at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total

$20

$28

$82

$10

$140
Recurring Mow and General Landscape Maintenance

Equipment

Labor per hour

Administra�on and Supervision

DOR Enforcement

Total

$20

$28

$15

$7

$70
Powerwash

Contractor Invoiced Cost

Code Enforcement costs of enforcement (Driect and Indirect)
(at least four trips, documenta�on, no�ces and mee�ngs)

Postage and cer�fied mail

Total 

TBD

$82

 $7
Actual contractor invoiced cost plus  $89

EXHIBIT "A"



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-002722
 
  #3170/22-002722
    VALENTI, MICHELE L,
    206 ALMOND CT 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE III, SECT. 2 (C) (D) Condi�on of Prop. (C) Unauthorized items
(C) The lawn, landscaped areas, driveways and carports on each lot shall be kept free of all items of personal property
except for customary outdoor items such as exterior pa�o or porch furniture, golf carts, vehicles, and barbecue grills.
The intent of this requirement is to prohibit the accumula�on and/or storage of items such as indoor furniture,
automo�ve parts, cartons, boxes, debris and similar property which causes an unsightly appearance or nuisance if le�
on or about the exterior of a home.
(D) In the event that any lawn, landscaped areas, driveway, carport or home is not maintained in compliance with the
requirements of Sec�on 2, Sec�on 10, or Sec�on 11 of Ar�cle III, the Recrea�on District shall have the right to enter
upon the lot and take any ac�on reasonably necessary to cause the home and lot to come into compliance with the
requirement of subsec�ons (A), (B), (C) of Sec�on 2, Sec�on 10, or Sec�on 11 of Ar�cle III. The expense of such ac�on
shall be billed by the Recrea�on District to the owner, shall be a personal obliga�on of the owner, and shall be shall
be paid by the owner within thirty days a�er the owner is provided with wri�en no�ce of such expenses. If payment
is not made within the said thirty day period, the expense in ques�on shall become a lien upon the said lot un�l paid,
which lien shall have priority as of the date of recording of a no�ce thereof in the public records of Brevard county;
provided, however, such lien shall not be superior to the lien for county taxes of the lien for the Recrea�on District's
assessments and maintenance fees. The sum so due to the Recrea�on District may be collected by either an ac�on of
law, or the Recrea�on District shall have the right at its discre�on to proceed to foreclose the above -described lien. In
the event of such li�ga�on, the Recrea�on District shall have the right to recover the costs thereof including a
reasonable a�orney's fee.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 15  Lot # 36
206 ALMOND COURT 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Unapproved items/Debris, Must be removed.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Sep 21, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
09/21/2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

DATE: December 21, 2022



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) contained in the enclosed Statement of Viola�on by the date set forth
therein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcement Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on to verify such
correc�on. If the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a
Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.
Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether
or not the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

If the viola�on(s) described in the Statement of Viola�on are corrected an then recur, or if the viola�ons are not
corrected by the �me specified for correc�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee. In the case of a repeat
viola�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee, whether or not a viola�on is present at the �me.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the enclosed Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is
en�tled to tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney. If the
commi�ee  finds the property to be in viola�on  all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will
be automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

December 21, 2022 
Viola�ons Commi�ee/Deed of Restric�ons Staff
 

206 almond Unapproved items/Debris, Must be removed.
12/21/2022



206 almond Unapproved items/Debris, Must be removed.
12/21/2022



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003219
 
  #0501/22-003219
    BOANI, DJALMA,
    21 ICKER AVE 
    EAST BRUNSWICK, NJ 08816
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE III, SECT. 2 (C) (D) Condi�on of Prop. (C) Unauthorized items
(C) The lawn, landscaped areas, driveways and carports on each lot shall be kept free of all items of personal property
except for customary outdoor items such as exterior pa�o or porch furniture, golf carts, vehicles, and barbecue grills.
The intent of this requirement is to prohibit the accumula�on and/or storage of items such as indoor furniture,
automo�ve parts, cartons, boxes, debris and similar property which causes an unsightly appearance or nuisance if le�
on or about the exterior of a home.
(D) In the event that any lawn, landscaped areas, driveway, carport or home is not maintained in compliance with the
requirements of Sec�on 2, Sec�on 10, or Sec�on 11 of Ar�cle III, the Recrea�on District shall have the right to enter
upon the lot and take any ac�on reasonably necessary to cause the home and lot to come into compliance with the
requirement of subsec�ons (A), (B), (C) of Sec�on 2, Sec�on 10, or Sec�on 11 of Ar�cle III. The expense of such ac�on
shall be billed by the Recrea�on District to the owner, shall be a personal obliga�on of the owner, and shall be shall
be paid by the owner within thirty days a�er the owner is provided with wri�en no�ce of such expenses. If payment
is not made within the said thirty day period, the expense in ques�on shall become a lien upon the said lot un�l paid,
which lien shall have priority as of the date of recording of a no�ce thereof in the public records of Brevard county;
provided, however, such lien shall not be superior to the lien for county taxes of the lien for the Recrea�on District's
assessments and maintenance fees. The sum so due to the Recrea�on District may be collected by either an ac�on of
law, or the Recrea�on District shall have the right at its discre�on to proceed to foreclose the above -described lien. In
the event of such li�ga�on, the Recrea�on District shall have the right to recover the costs thereof including a
reasonable a�orney's fee.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 105  Lot # 100
693 PINEWOOD BOULEVARD 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Unapproved items/ Must be removed.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Nov 28, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
11/28/2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

DATE: December 12, 2022



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) contained in the enclosed Statement of Viola�on by the date set forth
therein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcement Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on to verify such
correc�on. If the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a
Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.
Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether
or not the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

If the viola�on(s) described in the Statement of Viola�on are corrected an then recur, or if the viola�ons are not
corrected by the �me specified for correc�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee. In the case of a repeat
viola�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee, whether or not a viola�on is present at the �me.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the enclosed Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is
en�tled to tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney. If the
commi�ee  finds the property to be in viola�on  all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will
be automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

December 12, 2022 
Viola�ons Commi�ee/Deed of Restric�ons Staff
 

693 pinewood Unapproved items/ Must be removed.
12/12/2022



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003252
 
  #0428/22-003252
    JOHANSON, RANDY LAWRENCE,johanson, daniel a
    410 PLOVER DR 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE III, SECT. 2 (C) (D) Condi�on of Prop. (C) Unauthorized items
(C) The lawn, landscaped areas, driveways and carports on each lot shall be kept free of all items of personal property
except for customary outdoor items such as exterior pa�o or porch furniture, golf carts, vehicles, and barbecue grills.
The intent of this requirement is to prohibit the accumula�on and/or storage of items such as indoor furniture,
automo�ve parts, cartons, boxes, debris and similar property which causes an unsightly appearance or nuisance if le�
on or about the exterior of a home.
(D) In the event that any lawn, landscaped areas, driveway, carport or home is not maintained in compliance with the
requirements of Sec�on 2, Sec�on 10, or Sec�on 11 of Ar�cle III, the Recrea�on District shall have the right to enter
upon the lot and take any ac�on reasonably necessary to cause the home and lot to come into compliance with the
requirement of subsec�ons (A), (B), (C) of Sec�on 2, Sec�on 10, or Sec�on 11 of Ar�cle III. The expense of such ac�on
shall be billed by the Recrea�on District to the owner, shall be a personal obliga�on of the owner, and shall be shall
be paid by the owner within thirty days a�er the owner is provided with wri�en no�ce of such expenses. If payment
is not made within the said thirty day period, the expense in ques�on shall become a lien upon the said lot un�l paid,
which lien shall have priority as of the date of recording of a no�ce thereof in the public records of Brevard county;
provided, however, such lien shall not be superior to the lien for county taxes of the lien for the Recrea�on District's
assessments and maintenance fees. The sum so due to the Recrea�on District may be collected by either an ac�on of
law, or the Recrea�on District shall have the right at its discre�on to proceed to foreclose the above -described lien. In
the event of such li�ga�on, the Recrea�on District shall have the right to recover the costs thereof including a
reasonable a�orney's fee.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 85.D  Lot # 12
410 PLOVER DRIVE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Unapproved items/Debris must be removed.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Dec 01, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
12/01/2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

DATE: December 20, 2022



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) contained in the enclosed Statement of Viola�on by the date set forth
therein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcement Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on to verify such
correc�on. If the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a
Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.
Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether
or not the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

If the viola�on(s) described in the Statement of Viola�on are corrected an then recur, or if the viola�ons are not
corrected by the �me specified for correc�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee. In the case of a repeat
viola�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee, whether or not a viola�on is present at the �me.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the enclosed Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is
en�tled to tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney. If the
commi�ee  finds the property to be in viola�on  all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will
be automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

December 20, 2022 
Viola�ons Commi�ee/Deed of Restric�ons Staff
 

410 Plover Dr. Unapproved items / Debris
12/20/2022



410 Plover Dr. Unapproved items / Debris
12/20/2022



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003292
 
  #0203/22-003292
    ESPOSITO, SUSAN J,
    917 SPRUCE ST 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE III, SECT. 2 (C) (D) Condi�on of Prop. (C) Unauthorized items
(C) The lawn, landscaped areas, driveways and carports on each lot shall be kept free of all items of personal property
except for customary outdoor items such as exterior pa�o or porch furniture, golf carts, vehicles, and barbecue grills.
The intent of this requirement is to prohibit the accumula�on and/or storage of items such as indoor furniture,
automo�ve parts, cartons, boxes, debris and similar property which causes an unsightly appearance or nuisance if le�
on or about the exterior of a home.
(D) In the event that any lawn, landscaped areas, driveway, carport or home is not maintained in compliance with the
requirements of Sec�on 2, Sec�on 10, or Sec�on 11 of Ar�cle III, the Recrea�on District shall have the right to enter
upon the lot and take any ac�on reasonably necessary to cause the home and lot to come into compliance with the
requirement of subsec�ons (A), (B), (C) of Sec�on 2, Sec�on 10, or Sec�on 11 of Ar�cle III. The expense of such ac�on
shall be billed by the Recrea�on District to the owner, shall be a personal obliga�on of the owner, and shall be shall
be paid by the owner within thirty days a�er the owner is provided with wri�en no�ce of such expenses. If payment
is not made within the said thirty day period, the expense in ques�on shall become a lien upon the said lot un�l paid,
which lien shall have priority as of the date of recording of a no�ce thereof in the public records of Brevard county;
provided, however, such lien shall not be superior to the lien for county taxes of the lien for the Recrea�on District's
assessments and maintenance fees. The sum so due to the Recrea�on District may be collected by either an ac�on of
law, or the Recrea�on District shall have the right at its discre�on to proceed to foreclose the above -described lien. In
the event of such li�ga�on, the Recrea�on District shall have the right to recover the costs thereof including a
reasonable a�orney's fee.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 4  Lot # 8
917 SPRUCE STREET 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Unapproved items/ Must be removed.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Dec 12, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
12/13/2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

DATE: December 28, 2022



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) contained in the enclosed Statement of Viola�on by the date set forth
therein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcement Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on to verify such
correc�on. If the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a
Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.
Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether
or not the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

If the viola�on(s) described in the Statement of Viola�on are corrected an then recur, or if the viola�ons are not
corrected by the �me specified for correc�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee. In the case of a repeat
viola�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee, whether or not a viola�on is present at the �me.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the enclosed Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is
en�tled to tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney. If the
commi�ee  finds the property to be in viola�on  all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will
be automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

December 28, 2022 
Viola�ons Commi�ee/Deed of Restric�ons Staff
 

917 spruce Unapproved items/ Must be removed.
12/28/2022



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003273
 
  #1930/22-003273
    ANDERSON, PRISCILLA L LABOUNTY,
    506 PAPAYA CIR 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE III, SECT.10 and SECT. 2(D) Condi�on of Skir�ng
(10) The skir�ng material on all manufactured or modular homes shall be maintained at all �mes so that such skir�ng
remains in substan�ally the same condi�on as when it was newly installed. No gaps or openings will be permi�ed to
exist. Vents are to be maintained in good condi�on.
(D) In the event that any lawn, landscaped areas, driveway, carport or home is not maintained in compliance with the
requirements of Sec�on 2, Sec�on 10, or Sec�on 11 of Ar�cle III, the Recrea�on District shall have the right to enter
upon the lot and take any ac�on reasonably necessary to cause the home and lot to come into compliance with the
requirement of subsec�ons (A), (B), (C) of Sec�on 2, Sec�on 10, or Sec�on 11 of Ar�cle III. The expense of such ac�on
shall be billed by the Recrea�on District to the owner, shall be a personal obliga�on of the owner, and shall be shall
be paid by the owner within thirty days a�er the owner is provided with wri�en no�ce of such expenses. If payment
is not made within the said thirty day period, the expense in ques�on shall become a lien upon the said lot un�l paid,
which lien shall have priority as of the date of recording of a no�ce thereof in the public records of Brevard county;
provided, however, such lien shall not be superior to the lien for county taxes of the lien for the Recrea�on District's
assessments and maintenance fees. The sum so due to the Recrea�on District may be collected by either an ac�on of
law, or the Recrea�on District shall have the right at its discre�on to proceed to foreclose the above -described lien. In
the event of such li�ga�on, the Recrea�on District shall have the right to recover the costs thereof including a
reasonable a�orney's fee.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 30  Lot # 13
506 PAPAYA CIRCLE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Skir�ng needs to be replaced / repaired.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Dec 02, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
12/02/2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

DATE: December 28, 2022



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) contained in the enclosed Statement of Viola�on by the date set forth
therein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcement Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on to verify such
correc�on. If the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a
Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.
Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether
or not the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

If the viola�on(s) described in the Statement of Viola�on are corrected an then recur, or if the viola�ons are not
corrected by the �me specified for correc�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee. In the case of a repeat
viola�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee, whether or not a viola�on is present at the �me.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the enclosed Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is
en�tled to tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney. If the
commi�ee  finds the property to be in viola�on  all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will
be automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

December 28, 2022 
Viola�ons Commi�ee/Deed of Restric�ons Staff
 

506 papaya Skir�ng needs to be replaced / repaired.
12/28/2022



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003186
 
  #2613/22-003186
    LINES RICK,
    5313 NW 55TH TER  
    COCONUT CREEK, FL 33073
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE III, SECT.11 and SECT 2(D) Exterior Maintenance
(11) The exterior of each home, including, but not limited to, windows, screens, roofs, gu�ers, and siding shall be
maintained in good condi�on at all �mes and/or in substan�ally the same condi�on as when each item was newly
installed without gaps or openings. Only materials as approved by ARCC shall be used.
(D) In the event that any lawn, landscaped areas, driveway, carport or home is not maintained in compliance with the
requirements of Sec�on 2, Sec�on 10, or Sec�on 11 of Ar�cle III, the Recrea�on District shall have the right to enter
upon the lot and take any ac�on reasonably necessary to cause the home and lot to come into compliance with the
requirement of subsec�ons (A), (B), (C) of Sec�on 2, Sec�on 10, or Sec�on 11 of Ar�cle III. The expense of such ac�on
shall be billed by the Recrea�on District to the owner, shall be a personal obliga�on of the owner, and shall be shall
be paid by the owner within thirty days a�er the owner is provided with wri�en no�ce of such expenses. If payment
is not made within the said thirty day period, the expense in ques�on shall become a lien upon the said lot un�l paid,
which lien shall have priority as of the date of recording of a no�ce thereof in the public records of Brevard county;
provided, however, such lien shall not be superior to the lien for county taxes of the lien for the Recrea�on District's
assessments and maintenance fees. The sum so due to the Recrea�on District may be collected by either an ac�on of
law, or the Recrea�on District shall have the right at its discre�on to proceed to foreclose the above -described lien. In
the event of such li�ga�on, the Recrea�on District shall have the right to recover the costs thereof including a
reasonable a�orney's fee.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 7  Lot # 2
909 HEMLOCK STREET 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Exterior maintenance: Roof / screen door damage, needs to be repaired.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Nov 21, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
11/21/2022 via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

DATE: December 12, 2022



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) contained in the enclosed Statement of Viola�on by the date set forth
therein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcement Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on to verify such
correc�on. If the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a
Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.
Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether
or not the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

If the viola�on(s) described in the Statement of Viola�on are corrected an then recur, or if the viola�ons are not
corrected by the �me specified for correc�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee. In the case of a repeat
viola�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee, whether or not a viola�on is present at the �me.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the enclosed Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is
en�tled to tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney. If the
commi�ee  finds the property to be in viola�on  all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will
be automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

December 12, 2022 
Viola�ons Commi�ee/Deed of Restric�ons Staff
 

909 Hemlock St. Exterior maintenance: Roof / screen door damage, needs to be repaired.
12/12/2022



909 Hemlock St. Exterior maintenance: Roof / screen door damage, needs to be repaired.
12/12/2022



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003284
 
  #2896/22-003284
    PARRAGA, CARMEN H,
    88 -50 198TH STREET 
    HOLLIS, NY 11423
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE III, SECT.11 and SECT 2(D) Exterior Maintenance
(11) The exterior of each home, including, but not limited to, windows, screens, roofs, gu�ers, and siding shall be
maintained in good condi�on at all �mes and/or in substan�ally the same condi�on as when each item was newly
installed without gaps or openings. Only materials as approved by ARCC shall be used.
(D) In the event that any lawn, landscaped areas, driveway, carport or home is not maintained in compliance with the
requirements of Sec�on 2, Sec�on 10, or Sec�on 11 of Ar�cle III, the Recrea�on District shall have the right to enter
upon the lot and take any ac�on reasonably necessary to cause the home and lot to come into compliance with the
requirement of subsec�ons (A), (B), (C) of Sec�on 2, Sec�on 10, or Sec�on 11 of Ar�cle III. The expense of such ac�on
shall be billed by the Recrea�on District to the owner, shall be a personal obliga�on of the owner, and shall be shall
be paid by the owner within thirty days a�er the owner is provided with wri�en no�ce of such expenses. If payment
is not made within the said thirty day period, the expense in ques�on shall become a lien upon the said lot un�l paid,
which lien shall have priority as of the date of recording of a no�ce thereof in the public records of Brevard county;
provided, however, such lien shall not be superior to the lien for county taxes of the lien for the Recrea�on District's
assessments and maintenance fees. The sum so due to the Recrea�on District may be collected by either an ac�on of
law, or the Recrea�on District shall have the right at its discre�on to proceed to foreclose the above -described lien. In
the event of such li�ga�on, the Recrea�on District shall have the right to recover the costs thereof including a
reasonable a�orney's fee.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 62  Lot # 9
916 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): Screen needs to be replaced / repaired.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Dec 12, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

DATE: December 28, 2022



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) contained in the enclosed Statement of Viola�on by the date set forth
therein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcement Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on to verify such
correc�on. If the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a
Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.
Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether
or not the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

If the viola�on(s) described in the Statement of Viola�on are corrected an then recur, or if the viola�ons are not
corrected by the �me specified for correc�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee. In the case of a repeat
viola�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee, whether or not a viola�on is present at the �me.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the enclosed Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is
en�tled to tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney. If the
commi�ee  finds the property to be in viola�on  all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will
be automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

December 28, 2022 
Viola�ons Commi�ee/Deed of Restric�ons Staff
 

916 Periwinkle Cir. Screen needs to be replaced / repaired.
12/28/2022



BAREFOOT BAY VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

 
    BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
                                   Pe��oner
    Vs                                                                                                        Case no. 22-003280
 
  #1397/22-003280
    SIEBER, ROBERT THERON,sieber, grace a
    1050 THRUSH CIRCLE 
    BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976
                                   Respondent(s),

 STATEMENT OF VIOLATION
PURSUANT to the Ar�cle(s) listed below, of the Barefoot Bay Deed of Restric�ons, the undersigned DOR Enforcement Officer
hereby gives no�ce of a viola�on or viola�ons of the Deed of Restric�ons of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District, described
herein.

SECTION(S) OF DEED OF RESTRICTION VIOLATION(S)

ARTICLE III, SECT. 3 (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) Vehicle Viola�ons(Boats/Trailer/RV/Comm. Vehicles, Etc.)
(A) No commercial vehicle, abandoned and/or inoperable vehicle, recrea�onal vehicle, jet ski, boat, boat trailer, u�lity
trailer, camper, motor home, camping trailer, truck camper, pickup truck with camper top OR any vehicle in excess of
25 feet in overall length as measured from the foremost projec�on thereof to the rearmost projec�on thereof, shall
be parked on any lot, driveway, carport or common area within Barefoot Bay, except for commercial vehicles parked
temporarily at a lot for the purpose of providing repair or other services to the occupant thereof, and (2) those
vehicles described in subsec�on C of this sec�on. (B) All vehicles described in subsec�on (A) of this sec�on shall be
parked in vehicle storage areas provided by the Recrea�on District or in such other areas outside Barefoot Bay as may
be located by the owner. (C) 1. Notwithstanding any of the foregoing sub-paragraphs of this sec�on, a recrea�on
vehicle,boat,personal water cra�, u�lity trailer, or boat mounted on a trailer may be parked in the driveway on a lot
for purposes of cleaning, loading, unloading and preventa�ve maintenance between the hours of 7 a.m. and 10 p.m.
only. An owner may request that a vehicle be allowed to remain on a lot beyond the �me-frame provided herein if
extenua�ng circumstances exist, submi�ng a request to Recrea�on District Resident Rela�ons in advance of said
occurrence. No vehicle shall remain on a lot beyond the �me-frame provide herein without obtaining approval from
Recrea�on District Resident Rela�ons in advance. 2: A commercial vehicle is defined for the purpose of this
Document as any passenger and/or non-passenger vehicle designed, used, or maintained primarily for conduct or
opera�on of a commercial business. Only one pick-up truck, passenger van or cargo van used for commercial
purposes, which is the sole means of transporta�on of the occupant of the lot,must be kept in a garage or fully
parked under a carport with visual buffering as may be approved by ARCC. A vehicle may not have signage,
equipment or materials visible when parked. (D) Motor vehicles parked at or on a Lot shall be parked only on the
concrete driveway or concrete parking area serving on such Lot. No vehicle shall be parked on any lawn, grass or
landscaped area of a Lot. (E) Kayaks and canoes may be properly stored and secured at the rear of any residence.

LOCATION/ADDRESS WHERE VIOLATION EXISTS
Block # 139  Lot # 23
1050 THRUSH CIRCLE 
BAREFOOT BAY, FL 32976

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION(s): No recrea�onal vehicle shall be parked on any lot, driveway, or carport.

DATE OF VIOLATION FIRST OBSERVED: Dec 08, 2022

DATE OF OWNER/PERSON IN CHARGE GIVEN NOTICE OF VIOLATION:
via First Class

DATE ON/BY WHICH VIOLATION TO BE CORRECTED: January 10, 2023
BBRD DEED OF RESTRICTION STAFF

DATE: December 20, 2022



 
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF HEARING
Hearing Date: 01/13/2023

The Respondent must correct the alleged viola�on(s) contained in the enclosed Statement of Viola�on by the date set forth
therein and contact the Deed of Restric�ons Enforcement Officer who signed the Statement of Viola�on to verify such
correc�on. If the Respondent disputes the existence of the viola�on(s) and wishes a hearing, no�ce is hereby given that a
Hearing will be conducted before the Viola�ons Commi�ee at 10:00 A.M. on 01/13/2023 at 625 Barefoot Blvd.
Administra�on building conference room, Barefoot Bay, Florida. The purpose of this Hearing will be to determine whether
or not the alleged viola�on(s) exist.

If the viola�on(s) described in the Statement of Viola�on are corrected an then recur, or if the viola�ons are not
corrected by the �me specified for correc�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee. In the case of a repeat
viola�on, the case shall be presented to the Commi�ee, whether or not a viola�on is present at the �me.

The Viola�ons Commi�ee will receive tes�mony and evidence at the Hearing and make Findings of Fact as are supported by
the tes�mony and evidence pertaining to ma�ers alleged in the enclosed Statement of Viola�ons. The respondent is
en�tled to tes�fy and present evidence and witnesses at the Hearing, or may be represented by an a�orney. If the
commi�ee  finds the property to be in viola�on  all social, family, and golf memberships affiliated with the property will
be automa�cally suspended.

IF ANY INDIVIDUAL WISHES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING WILL BE REQUIRED, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS BASED (FS 286.0105) SUCH PERSON MUST
PROVIDE A COURT REPORTER, COURT STENOGRAPHER OR OTHER METHOD ACCEPTABLE TO A COURT OF LAW TO
PROVIDE FOR SUCH VERBATIM RECORD; THE DISTRICT DOES NOT PROVIDE SUCH RECORD.

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING. ALL INTERESTED PARTIES MAY ATTEND. THE FACILITY WHEREIN THIS PUBLIC MEETING WILL BE
HELD IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT, PERSONS
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE DEED OF RESTRICTIONS
ENFORCEMENT OFFICE AT 772-664-3141.

December 20, 2022 
Viola�ons Commi�ee/Deed of Restric�ons Staff
 

1050 Thrush Cir. No recrea�onal vehicle shall be parked on any lot, driveway, or carport.
12/20/2022


	01.13.2023 VC Agenda
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE
	ADIR (Fencing)
	ARCC No Permit/Work Started
	Condition of Prop. (A)(D) Lawn & Landscape (Recurring Mtnc.)
	Condition of Prop. (B) PW
	Condition of Prop. (C) Unauthorized items
	Condition of Skirting
	Exterior Maintenance
	Vehicle Violations (Boats/Trailer/RV/Comm. Vehicles, Etc.)
	Adjournment:
	Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting.


	12.09.2022 VC Minutes
	 Witnesses present: None
	 Committee Reports: None
	ADIR (Lamp Post)

	DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant

	1.13.2023 VC Packet



